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NHS Foundation Trust
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From: Private Individual

Date: 26 April 2021

Subject: LHCH Quality Report 19/20

Further to your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please find a response to your
guestions below.

Q1

Please can you send me:

As per https://www.lhch.nhs.uk/media/7567/quality-report-201920.pdf P8

Clinical Standard Compliance Weekdays Weekend

Clinical Standard 2:
All emergency admissions must be seen and

have a thorough clinical assessment by a suitable | 35/35 29/29 6/6(100%)
consultant as soon as possible but at the latest (100%) (100%)

within 14 hours from the time of admission to

hospital.

Clinical Standard 8:

All patients with high dependency needs should 15115 1114

be seen and reviewed by a consultant TWICE 26/29 (90%)
DAILY (including all acutely ill patients directly

transferred and others who deteriorate). Once a

(100%) (79%)

What was the compliance by year for the last 5 years for:
Clinical standard 2 and 8 as referenced on p8 above

Broken down by Weekdays and weekend, including numbers of patients involved — as in
table on p8 of quality-report-201920.pdf.

Al NHSI requested this change for the Quality Account in 2019-2020 in the format included
in the document. This information was also included in the 2018-2019 Quality Account
however, the presentation of the data was detailed differently. We cannot provide the
information within the FOI as requested as the data requested was not part of the
Quality Account submission for the 5 years requested.


https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=lhch.nhs.uk&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubGhjaC5uaHMudWsvbWVkaWEvNzU2Ny9xdWFsaXR5LXJlcG9ydC0yMDE5MjAucGRm&i=NjA0Nzc4NjMzMmI5MDAwZTg3MGJhMjQ3&t=Q24wVDRVR29wQm9SQ1BYaGdya0xZbWpDNkZIbElxbnA1Y3RpUGkvTXZmcz0=&h=0ff8853c9e304e96bef2adeab1c94ad2

